M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 12, 2001
9:13 AM

TAPES

SFC-01 # 73, Side A
SFC 01 # 73, Side B
SFC 01 # 74, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Pete Kelly convened the neeting at approxinmately 9:13 AM
PRESENT

Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senator Loren Lenman

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Al an Aust er man

Senat or Donal d 4 son

Senat or Lyda G een

Al so Attendi ng: SENATOR DRUE PEARCE, Al aska State Legislature;
JUDGE RABI NOW TZ

Attendi ng via Tel econference: From Anchor age: STEPHANI E COLE,
Al aska Court System WLLIAM COTTON, Al aska Judicial Council;

SUMVARY | NFORNMATI ON

SB 123 - FEDERALLY FUNDED PRQJECTS OF RAI LROAD

After a brief discussion and testinony fromthe Al aska Railroad
Corporation the bill was reported fromComittee.

SIJR 22 - CONST. AM JUDI Cl AL OFFI CERS' TERMS

The Conmittee heard testinmony fromthe Al aska Court System and
the Al aska Judicial Council and the bill was held in Commttee.

HB 72 - ASST. ADJUTANT GEN.: M SSI LE/ SPACE DEFENSE

After brief debate the bill was reported from Conm ttee.

SFC- 01 (1) 04/ 12/ 01



#sb123

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 123(TRA)

"An Act relating to | egislative approval for the design and
construction of facilities of the Al aska Railroad Corporation and
railroad line realignnment and railroad corridor projects of the
Al aska Railroad Corporation.”

SENATOR DRUE PEARCE, sponsor of SB 123, indicated that they had a
work draft before them

Senat or Leman noved to adopt the commttee substitute (CS) for SB
123, 22-LS0522\ P, Uternohle, 04/10/01, as a work draft.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if there were any objections.
There were no objections and Version P was adopt ed.

Senat or Pearce indicated that Version P changed dramatically the
direction that she was going in terns of approval of projects on
the facilities that the railroad would be building. She explained
that the CS would require the railroad corporation to obtain
| egi sl ative approval for the program of projects, which were the
lists of federally funded projects required by the federal transit
adm nistration and the federal highway adm nistration. The CS
represented the collaborative effort between herself and the
railroad, which would require approval for nmgjor construction
projects while excluding regular naintenance projects, mnor
construction and realignnent project and projects outside of
comunities that were entirely on federal |ands. She pointed out
that the bill required the railroad board of directors to present
their programto the legislature on the first day of each regular
session; that programwould be referred fornmerly to the House and
Senate Finance Conmittees for review She indicated that the
| egi sl ature woul d be able to disapprove, by law, the expenditure of
federal funds for a project during the first 60 days of session.
She noted that failure of the legislature to disapprove woul d be
recogni zed as approval for the expenditure of funds. She conmmented
that the process was very nuch like that of the Local Boundary
Conmi ssi on.

Senator Pearce further stated that the bill was introduced in
response to the Al aska Railroad Corporation’s multi-mllion dollar
rail station project at the Ted Stevens International Airport in
Anchor age. She pointed out that the railroad received direct
federal appropriations for that project. She indicated that there

SFC- 01 (2) 04/ 12/ 01



was no input or coordination wth the legislature prior to the
project and, nore inportantly, there was no public review process
in Alaska at any |evel before the project was begun. She not ed
that the project would inpact a l|arge nunber of Anchorage
resi dents. She said that there were also concerns with the
feasibility and econom c practicality of the project; the origina
appropriation for the termnal was $28 mllion and the realignnent
proj ect was expected to cost $18 mllion. She pointed out that the
mar ket analysis did not support spending $46 nillion on the
proj ect. She believed, in response to the concerns with the
Anchorage rail station, that they should require the railroad to
obtain | egislative approval for future projects.

[ Note: M crophones inoperable for Co-Chair Kelly, Senator Leman,
Co- Chair Donl ey, Senator Green and Senator Austernman]

Co-Chair Kelly referred to the CS with a question [exact statenent
i naudi bl e] .

Senat or Pearce pointed out that on page 2 of the CS there were
exceptions that did not apply to the subsection; those being that
the facility construction cost be less than $5 mllion and the
track realignnent construction cost be less than $10 mllion.
Therefore, there were exenptions for the smaller projects.

Senat or d son understood where the concerns were toward the current
projects, but if they |ooked at the long-term effects of the
increased traffic through the Anchorage international airport how
were they going to acconmopdate for the increase in the anmount of
peopl e travel i ng nowadays without a rail facility.

Senat or Pearce pointed out that the Anchorage airport term nal
project was going to go forward. She noted that Europe did have a
much better rail system Unfortunately, in Anchorage they woul d be
hel d back because the track would only go north and south. She
mai ntained that in the United States while the narket analysis
spoke about cities where there was a |lot of commuter traffic to and
fromairports every city where it had been successful was a city
with mllions of people. She noted that a city the size of
Anchorage would not have the population to support constant
commut er servi ce.

Senator W/ ken wondered what Senator Pearce’'s intent was if the
proj ect construction costs were larger than $10 million and the
| egi sl ature were to disprove it.

Senat or Pearce indicated that the railroad would have to readdress
the project and the concerns. She did not believe that the

SFC- 01 (3) 04/ 12/ 01



| egi sl ature would turn down a project unless there was an outcry by
the people in the locality of where the project wuld take place.
She stressed that it would be very difficult to ask the |legislature
to act within 60 days and rem nded the Conmttee that the Governor
could always veto the bill. Therefore, they would have to have
two-thirds of the legislature fighting against a project before one
woul d actually be turned down. She believed that it was inportant
for the railroad to be required to conme before an el ected body,
like the | egislature, for the purpose of bringing the people into
the process and assist the railroad in being nore cognizant of the
i ssues.

Senat or W1 ken voiced his appreciation for the changes that were
made. He wondered if on the 58'" day the legislature were to turn
down a major project whether the railroad would have to wait unti

t he next session to nove forward on the project.

Senat or Pearce replied, “Yes. For construction.”

Senator Wlken clarified that they woul d not have anot her | ook at
it until the next session.

Senat or Pearce explained that the | egislature would authorize the
use of federal funds exactly like they did with the Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities on building roads. She
predi cated that the mnute the railroad saw enough concern with a
project they would be working with the | egislature.

Co-Chair Kelly [indiscernible].

Senat or Pearce agreed with Senator Kelly. She added that in seeing
the ideas of the railroad for the future and their opportunity to
receive noney fromthe federal governnent it would not surprise her
to see the railroad cone to the legislature for help with matching
funds, because nost of the federal prograns do require matching
funds. She pointed out that the railroad had matched dollars over
the years, but if they were handed $100 million for a huge
reali gnnent she did not see how they would come up with a 20
percent match. She believed that the |egislature would becone nore
active in railroad expansion.

Senat or Green wondered if the |anguage on page 2, line 4 would
apply to the Mat-Su Borough.

Senat or Pear ce understood that boroughs count as communities. She

clarified that if they allocated state funds for a federal natch
than that woul d be consi dered approval.

SFC- 01 (4) 04/ 12/ 01



Senator Green indicated that she was not sure what the |anguage
stated exactly, but that the noney was appropriated as | everage for
federal noney. She wondered if they would have to wait an entire
session for that approval.

Senat or Pearce referred to page one of the bill on the bottom of
the page and indicated that if a project were substantially changed
then the railroad would have to cone back to the legislature for
approval .

Senator Green requested clarification that the project would not
have been approved. She pointed out that there were nmles of
railroad to interconnect and wondered if those projects would fal
under the requirenent for additional |egislative approval.

Senat or Pearce answered probably, because in order to get on the
federal list for projects they would have to conme back to the
| egi sl ature. She assuned that the project would have to go through
the process at the federal l|level already. She further clarified
that if a project wanted to receive federal funds then it would
have to appear on the programat sonme point and the first tine it
appeared there with construction noney would be the year for
| egi sl ative approval.

Senator Leman seened to him that if the legislature were to
di sapprove, by law, then the legislature could also approve, by
law, if there were a change in the project sonetinme after the
di sapproval. He clarified that it could be during the rest of the
regul ar session or even during a special session rather than on the
first day of the next session and the |egislature would not be in
vi ol ati on.

Senat or Pearce agreed, but believed that it could not be through
t he capital budget process, rather there would have to be an actual
| aw passed.

Senat or Leman agreed.

Senator Pearce reiterated that they could not get to it through the
Legi sl ati ve Budget and Audit process.

Senator Leman interpreted it the same way.

Senat or Pearce noted that when they ran into problens at the
| egi sl ative | evel there would be enough scurrying about that sone
accomodati on woul d be found before the end of session.

Senat or Lenan agreed. He questioned whether the definition of

SFC- 01 (5) 04/ 12/ 01



“substantial” with regards to the pipeline ride-of-way would
concern themor the railroad.

Senat or Pearce stated that she was confortable with the definition
of “substantial” provided by M. Uernohle. She explained that if
the railroad had funds to build to Point Mackenzie and they deci ded
to build to Skwentna instead that would be considered a
“substantial” change. On the other hand, she noted that if the
railroad had to change a route a little bit to accommbdate a wol f
den then that would not be considered a “substantial” change. She
remnded the Commttee that in federal law if those projects change
then there would need to be a reauthorization process.

Senator Lenman clarified that in federal regulation there would
probably be a definition of “substantial.”

Senator Pearce said that she was not sure if it was defined or not
in the federal regulations. She did not expect the railroad to go
outside of what they intended. She noted that the railroad did
have a lot of land and it was hard to say what they m ght conme up
with in terns of devel opnent.

Senator Ward commented that the Al aska railroad was an interesting
entity. He wondered why they would pass this |egislation rather
than putting the railroad under the executive budget act.

Senator Pearce parlayed that this would be a “slap on the hand”
whereas that woul d be a “sl edgehamrer.”

Senat or Ward questioned the specifics of it and wondered if this
| egi slation would inpede the railroad’'s ability to do what they
felt was best.

Senat or Pearce answered that sure it would inpede their ability to
sone extent, but not nmuch. She believed that it was sonething that
the railroad should do and she worked with the railroad to cone up
with sonething that they were willing to do. She pointed out that
the railroad was an asset of the state and all Al askans were
sharehol ders of the railroad. She indicated that if they want the
railroad to be able to act |ike a business than putting them under
t he executive budget act would not be the way to go. She said that
she did not feel that the governnent acted well as a business.

JOHN BI NKLEY, Chairnman of the Board, Al aska Railroad Corporation,
testified via tel econference from Fai rbanks, thanked Senator Pearce
for the CS, Version P, and indicated that it was a trenendous
i nprovenent to the CS that came out of the Senate Transportation
Committee. He pointed out that it was an effort on Senator

SFC- 01 (6) 04/ 12/ 01



Pearce’s part out of frustration that she had felt with the
construction of the project at the Ted Stevens International
Airport in Anchorage. He gave sone background fromthe railroad s
poi nt of view on that project. He explained that the Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities approached them when the
depart ment began the reconstruction of the termnal at the airport.
The airport had dictated that if the railroad wanted to maintain
their existing line than they had to be apart of the project. He
said that the intent of the railroad was to preserve that corridor

He urged that they tried to communicate with the legislature on
their projects and never did get a huge reaction or negative
reaction. He noted that they did as nuch as they could to inform
the public about the project. He referred to the additional cost
of the rails going into the airport and noted that it was being
| ooked at for future projects if there was a trenendous anount of
use of those rails. He thought that if they got to the point to

spend additional noney to realign the rail it would be a trenendous
success. He said that they hoped there would be acceptance of
comuter rail in the Anchorage area and that they would increase

the nunber of trains going in and out of the airport. He comented
that he would see that as a success if it indeed were to happen.

M. Binkley continued that two of the key pieces in the |egislation
were that it forced a close working relationship between the
railroad and the Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities
and secondly, that the railroad woul d have autonony. He noted that
the nunber one consideration was safety and nunber two was the
cust oner. He expressed that where there was concern with the
original CS fromthe Senate Transportation Commttee with regards
toit crossing the line with regards to the | egislature becomng an
integral part of the decisions of the railroad. He again thanked
Senat or Pearce for her work on the | egislation.

Senat or Leman noved to report CS SB 123, 22-LS0522\P, U ernohl e,
4/ 10/ 01, fromthe Committee.

There was no objection and the bill was reported from Conm ttee.

AT EASE 9:49 AM 9:51 AM

#sjr22

CS FOR SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 22(JUD)

Proposi ng an anendnent to the Constitution of the State of Al aska
relating to the retention elections for justices of the Al aska
Suprenme Court and judges of the superior court.

SFC- 01 (7) 04/ 12/ 01



STEPHANIE COLE, Adm nistrative Director, Al aska Court System
testified via teleconference from Anchorage, indicated that the
Al aska Court System concurred with the position taken by the
judicial council. She stated that the A aska Court System believed
that the proposed shortening of the periods between retention
el ections in the resolution would have a serious effect on the
quality of justice in the State of Al aska. She explained that the
merit selection and retention systemcurrently in place in Al aska
was cited quite often as a nodel system balancing judicial
i ndependence and judicial accountability. It was a system that
preserved the judges ability to nake decisions inpartially and
w t hout undue political pressure against the public’'s rights to
hol d the judges accountable. She said that they really felt that
judicial accountability was enornously inportant and was in no way
i nconsistent with judicial independence.

Ms. Cole further explained that the three aspects of judicial
accountability wer e political accountability, deci si ona
accountability and behavioral accountability. She noted that each
of those aspects was inportant and each served a different purpose.
She stated that political accountability was acconplished through
the retention election process, which allowed the public to approve
j udges. Deci sional accountability was related to the issue of
whet her a judge was correct or incorrect in a particular decision
and it was acconplished through the appell ate process as the case
went up for appeal. Behavioral accountability would conme into play
when judicial msconduct was at issue and it was provided through
the judicial discipline process. She warned that when they start
proposing to shorten retention ternms in the way that SIJR 22 woul d
do then they create a situation where they start blurring the Iines
bet ween political accountability and decisional accountability to
the detrinment of the justice system She pointed out that the
current retention ternms were in the mainstreamof retention terns
around the country.

Ms. Cole further stated that while their role as legislators was in
|large part to reflect the wll of the mjority and their
constituents, the role of the judge was to protect the mnority
agai nst which the will of the majority should never be able to
prevail. She indicated that the judge nust apply the law to a set
of facts without regard to the political atnosphere or the will of
the majority. She noted that this was very difficult and often an
unpopul ar task, but it was enhanced by the current system that
provi ded sonme protection against a judge being punished politically

for a particular decision. She urged that when they start
shortening the period between retention elections then it becones
nore likely that political canpaigns wuld be waged against

SFC- 01 (8) 04/ 12/ 01



i ndi vidual judges because of a single unpopul ar decision. She
expl ai ned that as canpai gns were nounted agai nst judges then judges
could and woul d respond with counter canpaigns. She noted that it
had becone a serious public concern throughout the country, because
it could conpromse a judge's ability to rule neutrally and be
per cei ved as neutral .

SFC 01 # 73, Side B 10:01 AM

Ms. Col e continued that judges needed to be eval uated at regul ar
intervals about how they handled all their cases instead of how
t hey handl ed one or two highly-visible cases. She stressed that
the legal system commanded allegiance only when it comanded
respect and it only conmanded respect when the public believed that
the judges were neutral. She expressed grave concern that by
shortening the period between retention elections it would al so
di scourage qualified applicants from seeking judicial positions.
She noted that judicial salaries were currently dropping. She
concl uded that the Al aska Court System was opposed to SJIR 22.

Senator Ward requested clarification that Ms. Cole had stated that
the role of the state was to protect the minority and the role of
the legislature was to protect the najority.

Ms. Cole clarified that, generally, the role of the Iegislature was
to protect the rights of the constituents or the najority, whereas,
the primary role of a judge was to protect the rights of the
mnority against which the will of the mjority should never
prevail. She further clarified that she had not intended to say
that the legislature did not represent the mnority, but rather
that it was the role of the judge to protect the rights of the
mnority against infringenents.

Senator Ward spoke to the sovereign rights of the individual
regardl ess of whether they were in the mnority or the majority.

Senator Leman referred to Ms. Cole’s comment about Al aska being a
nodel of the system He argued that it was not really a nodel that
woul d get the nost qualified judges.

WLLIAM COTTON, Al aska  Judi ci al Counci |, testified via
tel econference from Anchorage, responded to Senator Leman’s
coment s. He stressed that alnost every decision nmade by the

judicial council was unaninous. He stated that the council opposed
SJR 22, because they believed it would be counterproductive to
their goal of encouraging judicial excellence. He echoed sone of

SFC- 01 (9) 04/ 12/ 01



Ms. Cole’s comments. He indicated that the council urged themto
think long and hard before upsetting the system and vote agai nst
SJR 22.

Co- Chair Donley nmentioned that 20 other states had nerit selection
retention laws simlar to Alaska. He noted that three of those 20
states had the sanme retention terns proposed by SIJR 22. He
wondered if that was also M. Cotton’s understanding. He pointed
out that in Kansas each community coul d choose whet her or not they
wanted to conduct a direct election or use an appoi ntnent retention
system He said that it was a 50/50 split statew de. He al so
referred to Okl ahoma and indicated that two of the 20 states that
all egedly had the sane systemas Alaska, in fact, had a significant
nunber of their judges el ected.

AT EASE 10: 19 AM 10: 24 AM

M. Cotton explained that many of the states nationw de were very
different fromA aska in that rather than having a statew de system
t hey had nunicipal courts, county courts and state courts. He said
that the courts in the United States had three basic systens: a
nerit selection system simlar to Al aska; appointed system where
t he Governor appoints judges; and an el ected system

Co-Chair Donley pointed out that they did have a unified court
system He indicated that other states had the flexibility to
sel ect other systens. He noted that it was not accurate to say the
other 20 states used a retention system He wondered what the
criteria were on the surveys.

M. Cotton indicated that they did report all the survey
information. He noted that they also reported detail ed denographic
information. He said that they prom sed confidentiality in order
to get accurate information

Co-Chair Donley wondered if all the responses were included in the
information given to the public.

M. Cotton replied that the informati on was di ssem nated in severa
different ways. He noted that everyone that responded got his or
her nunbers reported.

Co-Chair Donley wondered if the distinction between those wth

direct personal experience and those with just an opinion were
carried over into the recommendati on process.

SFC-01 (10) 04/ 12/ 01



M. Cotton explained that they did report the different |evels of
pr of essi onal experi ence.

Judge Robinowitz, suprenme justice, Court of Al aska, pointed out
that what they were dealing wwth was one issue and that being a
periodic evaluation of judges under a nerit selection system
There use to be no accountability and they rejected that and want ed
the judiciary to be accountable and then a judge woul d be el ected
on a partisan ballot and it was too conpromsing to the judges. He
expl ained that they canme up with a periodic retention and el ection
system He asked the Commttee if it has worked. He assured the
Conmttee that the judges were aware of the accountability that was
built into Article 4 of the Constitution of the State of Al aska.
He said that his inpression was that the system was working. He
urged that they not change it if it was working. He said that sure
over 20 or 30 years they woul d get sone bad opinions, but he noted
that the thousands of opinions that stand up under scrutiny were a
service to the system He opined that if they truncate every term
into a four to six year termthey would dilute the voters analysis
of a judges particular record. He pointed out that A aska was abl e
to get nore information to the voter. He pleaded with the
Conmttee that the issue was i ndependence versus accountability and
they were dealing with the Constitution of the State of Al aska. He
stressed that they should not change sonething that was worKking.

Senator Donley wondered what the debate was in formng our
gover nnent .

Judge Rabinowitz recollected that ten years and six years struck
the appropriate balance on undue pressure on judges and the
people’s right to exercise a check and accountability on judges.
These were the appropriate tinme franes. In 1955 this was an
experinment and he noted that the Constitution was still an
experinment. He pointed out that what they had to do in the court
systemwas gradually conme into naturation. He stated that the test
of tinme has worked. He said that they needed to strike an
appropri ate bal ance between accountability and all ow ng the judges
to performtheir judicial functions.

Co- Chai r Donl ey wondered what the difference was in how society and
| aws had evol ved since the 1950s. He suggested that it would have
been difficult for the people in the 1950s to have envi si oned how
t he courts would have evol ved.

Judge Rabinowitz commented that this was al nost Political Science
101. He explained that they were a passive institution that did
not initiate litigation. He said that they mght go four or five
years Ww thout seeing a case at the appellate level that had

SFC-01 (11) 04/ 12/ 01



st atewi de appeal . Wth regards to the question of whether the
courts have becone nore radi cal he suggested that they take a | ook
at Marbury (ph) vs. Madison. He explained that out of the three
branches of governnment the judiciary was the one that was going to
deci de what was constitutional and woul d bind the three branches of
governnent. He urged that this was going on fromthe inception of
governnent and over tine it had proven to work. He pointed out
that they had to draft the Constitution in broad terns and they hit
on a brilliant solution. He said that he did not feel it was a
reflection of an activist court. He would not |abel his colleagues
as activists.

Co-Chair Donley wondered what court changed the standards for
public interest litigation and the professed intent of the court
was to pronote nore cases comng to them and nore involved in
soci al issues.

Judge Rabi nowi tz advi sed that he had never seen any indication over
the years that a justice had a political or philosophical agenda
i nposed on the court. Believe it or not they took the cases as
they canme and no one dom nated the court. He reiterated that the
syst em was wor ki ng.

LES GARA, testified via teleconference from Anchorage, expressed
that in 1955 the founding fathers and nothers worked to create as
credible a judiciary as possible. He urged that they came up with
for this nation a nodel as an inpartial judiciary. He said that

they came up with the best system yet. He noted that they
consi dered what they did and they debated what they did and they
decided that reducing the retention terms was a bad idea. He

referred to the idea that the judges currently were nore radical.
He pointed out that in the 1950s there was the sanme cries that
judges were radical.

SFC 01 # 74, Side A 10:55 AM

M. Gara noted that the work done in 1955 was good work and agreed
with Judge Rabinowitz that there has been nothing to encourage
changing it now. He urged the Committee to go back and read
t hrough the constitutional debates.

Co-Chair Kelly frustrated about sonme of the testinony that the
deference to the constitutional delegates of 1955 that the sane
peopl e say that the Constitution was a |living docunent. Ignoring
the fact that they put for us a nethod of changing the
constitution. He pointed out that the del egates in 1955 probably

SFC-01 (12) 04/ 12/ 01



never imaged that the courts would be taking the kind of liberties
that they are taking currently. Doubt that they ever inagined that
the courts woul d be taking the kind of freedons that they have been
t aki ng. The right of appropriation belongs to the |egislature.
Only convenient when it suits their purposes.

Bruce Weyrauch, President, Al aska Bar Association, believed that an
i ndependent formof judiciary is critical to the governnent. The
nore the political process noves the retention | evel down the |ess
they could provide the clients in the private sector.

[ Heard and Hel d]

AT EASE 10: 58 AM 10: 59 AM

#hb72

HOUSE BILL NO 72 am

"An Act relating to an assistant adjutant general for space and
mssile defense in the Departnent of Mlitary and Veterans
Affairs.”

Co-Chair Kelly pointed out that it was a state position using

f ederal funds.

CARROL CAROL, Department of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs,
expl ained that a position of this kind would give Al aska forefront
in the decision nmaking process and the ability to hire soneone from
Al aska. She agreed that it was conpletely federally funded.

Co-Chair Donley wondered if she had any objection to a 5-year
sunset on the position.

Ms. Carol did not have an objection, but believed that five years
woul d be an appropriate tine.

Co-Chair Donley noted that five years was a reasonabl e anmount of
tine.

Co-Chair Kelly asked Co-Chair Donley if he wanted to propose a
conceptual anmendnent.

Co-Chair Donley noved a conceptual anmendnent to add a five-sunset
provi sion to the position.

There was no objection and the conceptual anendnent #1 was adopt ed.

SFC-01 (13) 04/ 12/ 01



Senator WI ken nade a notion to report HB 72, 22-GHLO055\A a, as
anmended, from Comm ttee.

Senator A son wondered if the enployee would fill a state position.
Ms. Carol responded correct.

Senat or O son wondered if there would be other state enployees in
addi ti on.

Ms. Carol replied no.

Senator Leman wondered if there was any need to have a nore
i medi ate effective date.

Ms. Carol that would be a positive anmendnent.
Senator W1l ken renoved his notion to report bill from Commttee.

Senator Lenman noved a conceptual anendnent for an imedi ate
effective date.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if there was any objection.
There was no objection and conceptual anendnment #2 was adopt ed.

Senator WI ken nade a notion to report HB 72, 22-GHLO055\A a, as
anended, from Commttee with attached fiscal note.

There was no objection and the bill was reported from Conm ttee.
#

ADJ OQURNMENT

Co-Chair Pete Kelly adjourned the neeting at 11: 08 AM

SFC-01 (14) 04/ 12/ 01



